
To: Hong Wang 

cc: Rose Thompson 
Subject: RE: Oral Modification Request for Docket 060141 for 06/06/06 Agenda 

Thanks. 1'11 print this for the docket file. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 12:15 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Rose Thompson 
Subject: FW: Oral Modification Request for Docket 060141 for 06/06/06 Agenda 
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Kay, FYI. 
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From: Mary Bane -m 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 11:14 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Patrick Wiggins; Michael Cooke; Rick Melson; Kira Scott; Roberta Bass; Cayce Hinton; Manuel 
Arisso; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Oral Modification Request for Docket 060141 for 06/06/06 Agenda 

Approved. 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 10:36 AM 
To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Patrick Wiggins; Michael Cooke; Rick Melson; Kira Scott 
Subject: Oral Modification Request for Docket 060141 for 06/06/06 Agenda 

Dear Dr. Bane: 

Staff will need to make an oral modification regarding dates in the Staff Analysis on Docket 060141-TL for tomorrow's Agenda. 
Currently # 5 on the Agenda list. 

On Page 1 of the recommendation, the AGENDA line will be modified. "Regular Agenda -Proposed Aaency Action - 
Interested Persons May Participate". 

Thank you. 

LeeEng Tan 
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